

Parish Church News 1850-1899

1874

We understand that the little church at this village is being enlarged in accordance with the plans of Mr. W. H. Espenett, surveyor for the Ecclesiastical Commissioners, by the addition of chancel aisle and vestry, the builder being Mr. J. Sainsbury, of West Lavington, and at the expense of the Hon. Mrs. Hay, of Cliffe Hall, the patroness of the living.

The Wiltshire Independent 9 July 1874